



Agenda
Tribal/Interior Budget Council
May, 11 – 12, 2016

Washington Plaza Hotel
10 Thomas Circle, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Tuesday, May 10

- | | | |
|-------------|--|------------------------------|
| 10:00-12:00 | Data Management Subcommittee Meeting | Thomas Circle Room |
| 1:00-5:00 | Public Safety and Justice Subcommittee Meeting | Thomas Circle Room |
| 1:00-4:00 | Formulation Training
(Walk-in/no appointments or registration) | National Ball Room - Salon A |

Wednesday, May 11

- | | | |
|-------------------|--|--|
| 8:30-12:00 | Tribal Caucus | |
| 12:00-1:30 | Lunch (on your own) | |
| 1:30-2:00 | Call to Order/Roll call | Larry Roberts, Acting Assistant Secretary
Ron Allen/Sam Thomas, Tribal Co-Chairs
Tribal Member-TBA |
| | Opening Prayer | Larry Roberts /Ron Allen/Sam Thomas |
| | Approval of Agenda | Larry Roberts /Ron Allen/Sam Thomas |
| | Approval of Minutes | Larry Roberts /Ron Allen/Sam Thomas |
| 2:00-2:30 | Opening Remarks | Larry Roberts/Ron Allen/Sam Thomas |
| 2:30-3:30 | Report from Tribal Caucus/
Briefing from Budget Subcommittee
2018 Budget Submission to AS/IA | Sam Thomas
Ron Allen |
| 3:30-3:45 | Break | |
| 3:45-4:30 | Education Update | Ann Marie Bledsoe Downes
Acting Director, BIE |
| 4:30-5:00 | Carry Over | Larry Roberts/Mike Black |
| 5:00 | Adjourn for the day | |
| | | |
| 9:00-11:30 | Formulation Training | Thomas Circle Room |
| 1:30-4:30 | (Walk-in/no appointments or registration) | |

** OMB and Departmental Budget Office have been invited to attend.

Thursday, May 12

8:30-9:00	Opening Remarks	Larry Roberts /Ron Allen/Sam Thomas
9:00-9:30	Discussion – 2018 Tribal Budget	Tribal Budget Subcommittee
	Submission to AS/IA	Ron Allen/Dave Conner/Brenda Fields
9:30-10:00	2016 Budget/2017 Budget Report	George Bearpaw, Director, Budget
10:00-10:15	Break	
10:15-10:45	OJS – Drug Enforcement	Gary Cunningham, Justice Services
10:45-11:30	Data Management Subcommittee Strategic Planning Report	George Bearpaw/Ron Allen
11:30-1:00	Lunch (on your own)	
1:00-1:45	OST Update-2017 Budget	Deb DuMontier, Deputy Special Trustee
1:45-2:30	Tiwahe – Pilot sites	Spike Bighorn/Evangeline Campbell Indian Services
2:30-2:45	Break	
2:45-3:15	Government Facilities	Darrell Laroche, Office of Facilities
3:15-4:15	Report from the Public Safety and Justice Subcommittee	Kee Allen Begay, Jr./Ron Allen
4:15-4:45	Old Business New Business Agenda items for May meeting Review dates of future TIBC meetings	Amber Ebarb, NCAI Larry Roberts /R.Allen/S.Thomas
4:45	Adjourn	
.....		
9:00-11:30	Formulation Training	Executive Board Room
1:00-4:00	(Walk-in/no appointments or registration)	(back of the restaurant)